

CAS/CAIS USER GROUP MEETING

Location: Embassy Suites Las Vegas
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024
Time: 8:30am – 4:00pm
Room: Tropicana Ballroom

Agenda Items

TOPIC

- Welcome and Introductions
- Program Overview
- CAIS Program Status

BREAK (9:50 – 10:10)

- DOE Bridge Program Update
- ORNL CAIS Inspection Program

LUNCH (11:40 – 1:00)

- CAIS 4.0 Changes
- CAIS 4.0 Demo

BREAK (2:20 – 2:40)

- CAIS – Leveraging “Tools”, Projects and RN/RM Reduction Tracking
- Daily Wrap-up

PRESENTER

Mark Gordy, Headquarters
Adam Pugh, Headquarters
Mark Gordy, Headquarters

Bill Seifert, Headquarters
Sandra Moates, ORNL

Mark Gordy, Headquarters
Mark Gordy, Headquarters

Amy Lizarraga, SLAC
Mark Gordy, Headquarters

Location: Embassy Suites Las Vegas
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024
Time: 8:30am – 4:00pm
Room: Tropicana Ballroom

Agenda Items

TOPIC

- Opening Remarks & Introductions
- RS Means Presentation
- Review of FIMS Bridge Appendix

BREAK (10:00 – 10:20)

- Integration of CAIS into FIMS
- Using Condition Assessment Data to Develop and Prioritize Projects

LUNCH (11:30 – 1:00)

- Thomas Jefferson Lab Inspection Program/Feedback

BREAK (2:00 – 2:20)

- CAIS Help Desk Topics
- Site Discussion (see page 4)
- Meeting Close-out

PRESENTER

Mark Gordy, Headquarters
Joe Kelble, Gordian
Mandy Smith, Headquarters

Mark Gordy, Headquarters
Rebecca Yassan, LLNL

Anne Payne, TJNAF

Matt Stahl, Headquarters
Site Representatives

Mark Gordy, Headquarters
Adam Pugh, Headquarters

CAS/CAIS USER GROUP MEETING

Location: Fontainebleau Hotel
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024
Time: 9:00am – 12:00pm

Optional Tour of Fontainebleau Hotel

Address: 2777 South Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV

Location: Meet at the hotel lobby at 8:45am. Tour will start and leave the lobby promptly at 9:00am.

Note: You will need to plan for your own transportation to the Fontainebleau hotel.



Site Information Sharing

We want to facilitate a discussion with a representative from each Site to address the questions below. We feel this beneficial feedback could be a great information sharing opportunity for the group. There is no need for a PowerPoint presentation as these questions will be addressed as part of a discussion.

1. Do you sometimes struggle to find certain components or materials within the RS Means data? If so, please provide examples.
2. How do you develop and maintain the Cost Adders for your Site? Do you find your Cost Adders change frequently?
3. Do CAS inspectors also perform your Functionality Assessments at your Site? If so, how is that managed?
4. Is your Site fully staffed with inspectors?
5. Is your Site using any third-party vendor to help with inspections? For example, a sites DOT for road inspections.
6. Is your Site using any non-standard inspection tools? For example, drones.
7. Are there any gaps in your Sites inspection program? If so, please provide examples.